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.I' 
Diamond Williams 

From: Clark, Eileen [Eileen.Clark@pgnrnaiI.corn] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Friday, January 14,201 1 3:45 PM 

cc: Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler, 'vkaufrnan@kagrnlaw.corn'; 'jrnoyle@kagrnlaw.corn'; 
'suzannebrownless@corncast.net'; 'jrncwhirter@rnac-law.com'; 'George@~vros-law.crn'; 
'jbrew@bbrslaw.corn'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.corn'; 'rdc-law@swbell. net' 

Subject: Docket No.. 100160-EG 
Attachments: PEF's Red-Line Version of DSM Solar Participation Standards.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Dianne Tripleit 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg. FL 33733 

Dianne.triplett@pqnmail.com 
727-820-4692 

Docket No.: 100160-EG 

I n  re: Energy conservation c s t  re  3\1 ry  claus 

On Behalf o f  Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Consisting o f  35 pages. 

The attached document f o r  filing is PEF's Red-Line Version o f  DSM Sofar 
Participation Standards. 



January 14,2011 

Ms. Armcolc, Commission Clerk 
FloridaPUblic scrrvia C o ~ o x l  
2540 shummd oak Blvd. 
Tallahrrsa, FL 323994850 

Re: Dockes100160-EG 
PEF's Red-Iine vrrsiw. of DSM Solat Partkipdon Stmdards 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In support of Docket 100160.Ea, enclosed are PEF's DSM Solar Pdciption 
Stz?uddsinred-line&. 

-you for your assistance in this mater and please kt me know if you have 
*. 



PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS 
DEHAND-SIDE RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO 
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PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS 

SOLAR WATER HEATING FOR LOW INCOME 
RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS PILOT 



PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA,INC. 
PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS 

SOLAR WATER HEATING FOR LOW INCOME RESIJMNTIAL 
CUSTOMERS PILOT 
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PROGRESS ENERGY FLOWA, INC. 
PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS 

RESIDENTIAL SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC PILOT 













PROGRESS ENERGY FUIRIDA, INC. 
PROGRAM BARTX%PATION STANDARDS 

COklMERCIAL SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC PILOT 



PROGRESSENERGY F'LQRlDA,INC. 
PRoGaAM PARTICPATION STANDARDS 

COMMERCIAL SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAXC PILOT 
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PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, ING. 
PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS 
PHOTOVOLTAIC FOR SCHOOLS PILOT 
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PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS 

RESEARCH AND DEMONSTRATION PILOT 



PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS 
RESEARCH AM) DEMONSTRATION PILOT 
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